MINUTES OF A PUBLIC HEARING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK HELD ON MONDAY, FEBRUARY 25, 2008 AT 7:30 P.M. IN THE COURTROOM AT VILLAGE HALL, MAMARONECK, NEW YORK

PRESENT:	Mayor	Kathleen Savolt
	Trustees	Thomas A. Murphy Toni Pergola Ryan John M. Hofstetter Randi Robinowitz
	Village Manager	Leonard M. Verrastro
	Village Attorney	Janet Insardi
	Police Chief	Edward Flynn
	Clerk-Treasurer	Agostino A. Fusco
ABSENT:		None

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a public hearing will be held by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Mamaroneck on the 25th of February, 2008 at 7:30 p.m., or as soon thereafter as all parties can be heard, at the municipal building located at 169 Mount Pleasant Avenue, Mamaroneck, New York, to consider PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 2-2008, a local law amending Chapter 326, Section 39, (A) Areas Established (Vehicle and Traffic) of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that a copy of Proposed Local Law No. 2-2008 is on file with the Clerk-Treasurer of the Village of Mamaroneck.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that at said public hearing, all persons interested will be given an opportunity to be heard.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK, NEW YORK

Agostino A. Fusco Clerk-Treasurer

Dated: February 18, 2008

On motion by Trustee Hofstetter, seconded by Trustee Ryan:

RESOLVED that the Public Hearing on Proposed Local Law 2-2008 is hereby open for discussion.

Ayes: Robinowitz, Hofstetter, Ryan, Murphy, Savolt Nays: None

This change in the code brings it into conformity with the intent and signage already at the three permit parking lots on Bishop Avenue (RR, NRR and GP).

BOT Public Hearing/PLL2-2008 February 25, 2008 - Page 2

Mr. Carl Alterman appeared as a Planning Board member to inform the Board that the Planning Board insists that a parking space be provided for each apartment with any new apartment complex being constructed. Therefore residents of a new building that is being built next to the Bishop Avenue Lot will not park in this lot.

On motion of Trustee Ryan, seconded by Trustee Murphy:

RESOLVED that the Public Hearing on Proposed Local Law 2-2008 is hereby closed.

Ayes: Robinowitz, Hofstetter, Ryan, Murphy, Savolt Nays: None

On motion of Trustee Robinowitz, seconded by Trustee Ryan:

RESOLVED that Proposed Local Law 2-2008 be and hereby is enacted as Local Law No. 2-2008 and shall read as follows:

LOCAL LAW NO. 2-2008

A Local Law known and cited as the Amendment to Parking Regulations of Chapter 326 of the Village Code.

Be it enacted by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Mamaroneck as follows:

SECTION 1. Purpose and Intent. The purpose of this local law is to clarify certain parking regulations.

SECTION 2. The Chapter 326 is hereby amended as follows:

- a) Amend section 326-39 (A) (3) to read: The northerly side of Bishop Avenue adjacent to the railroad track, beginning approximately 603 feet from the easterly side of Fenimore Road and extending easterly a distance of approximately 340 feet.
- b) Add a new subsection 326-39(A) (4) to read: The area on the southerly side of Bishop Avenue extending easterly from Maple Avenue a distance of approximately 245 feet.
- c) Add a new subsection 326-39(A) (5) to read: The northerly side of Bishop Avenue adjacent to the railroad track, beginning approximately 153 feet from the easterly side of Fenimore Road and extending easterly a distance of approximately 450 feet.

SECTION 3: SEVERABILITY. If a court of competent jurisdiction declares any portion of this local law illegal or unconstitutional such declaration shall not prevent the enforcement of any other portion of this local law.

SECTION 4. Effective Date. This Local Law shall take effect immediately upon filing in the office of the Secretary of State, and is subject to review and renewal by resolution of the Village Board for an additional period of time, effective immediately.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK

Ayes: Robinowitz, Hofstetter, Ryan, Murphy, Savolt

Nays: None